Constitution of No Forks Given

We the Warrior-Krabs, of the Christian gaming alliance known as No Forks Given; to secure the flow of Crokite, tranquility of reaction citadels, and ensure the dopamine rush of the line-members; do establish, ordain, and consecrate this Constitution of No Forks Given.

ARTICLE I - HIGH OFFICE

Section 1: There shall be an alliance executor and he shall be known as Brave Leader, he shall preside over the alliance executor-corporation and shall be concerned with keeping the peace. He shall hold office until death or until he is deposed on charges of tyranny. Our Brave Leader shall safeguard the Ship Replacement Program (hereinafter "SRP") wallet, and act at all times as a fiduciary to the common line-member. He may negotiate the terms of wartime treaties with unaffiliated entities and admit corporations into the alliance on a probationary basis. Although he may mediate, he shall not arbitrate disputes amongst the various member-corporations. Our Brave Leader shall be Chief F1 Monkey of the Armed Forces. When called into service to defend No Forks Given, our Brave Leader may require the written opinion of the Fleet Marshall and his subordinate deputies.

Section 2: The Fleet Commanders (hereinafter "FC") shall be composed of a Fleet Marshall and subordinate deputy FCs. The Fleet Marshall, being chosen by the majority of the Chief Executive Officers (hereinafter "CEO") of the various member-corporations, shall have ultimate control over the means, manner, and method; assets, strategies, and tactics, shall be employed to achieve strategic objectives. The deputy FCs may be appointed by any CEO of a member-corporation, from within the ranks of the member-corporation over which the CEO presides. The Fleet Marshall and his subordinate deputy FCs may develop intelligence networks as prudent and necessary to achieve strategic objectives.

Section 3: Our Communist Czar, being principally concerned with the common line-member's plight, general financial welfare, and equity of the teacher's salary; subject to our Brave Leader's advice and veto, shall have discretion over the manner, method, and means, Alliance Assets are utilized to acquire other Alliance Assets, fund the SRP wallet, and promote the general welfare. The Communist Czar shall be concerned with logistics and may appoint any number of deputies to assist him in his endeavors. The Communist Czar shall have original concurrent jurisdiction over any dispute arising from an allegation of "bluefucking." The Communist Czar shall be nominated by our Brave Leader and confirmed by a majority of the CEOs presiding over member-corporations.

Section 4: We shall rely upon our Fearless Commissar, for he shall be concerned with spycraft and rooting out heretics and traitors. He shall be vigilant against blasphemous rhetoric designed to hinder our Brave Leader's grand vision and act as the steward of all third-party alliance infrastructure. The Fearless Commissar shall bring charges of heresy, treachery, and treason, to our Brave Leader who has the sole right to appoint the Fearless Commissar. The Fearless Commissar shall notify FCs of any information suggesting that an operation may be compromised.

Section 5: New High Offices may be created as proposed by our Brave Leader and as ratified by a majority of the CEOs presiding over member-corporations.

ARTICLE II - INTERNAL AFFAIRS

- Section 1: All legislative and administrative powers herein granted shall be vested in the several CEOs of the various member-corporations, who may delegate their authority to their respective directors.
- Section 2: The need for sufficient line-members, being necessary to achieve critical mass and generate adequate Ship Replacement Program (hereinafter "SRP") revenue, the right of the member-corporations to recruit line-members shall not be infringed upon.
- Section 3: Disputes amongst the various member-corporations, being unseemly and a disruption of the chain of command, shall be arbitrated by a neutral member-corporation CEO, who has no interest in the dispute. The arbitrator shall be agreed upon by the CEOs of the aggrieved member-corporations. If no arbitrator may be amicably agreed upon, the Fearless Commissar shall have jurisdiction over the dispute. Any member-corporation complaining of the Fearless Commissar's error may petition our Brave Leader for appeal, but such appeal shall be discretionary at our Brave Leader's pleasure.
- Section 4: All R64 Moons obtained pursuant to the Treaty following the Grand Shoot-First Eviction of Amarr Low Security Space shall be Alliance Assets used for the purpose of funding the alliance SRP wallet, whether through taxation or communism, as directed by our Brave Leader, Communist Czar, and their deputies.
- Section 5: All other moons, whether obtained through conquest or commerce, by the various member-corporations, shall be the property of respective member-corporations, free from influence of other sister-corporations and the alliance at large.
- Section 6: Our Brave Leader, with the advice of the member corporation CEOs, shall have discretion to admit new corporations on an indefinite probationary basis. However, no member of a corporation admitted to the alliance on a probationary basis shall be permitted to hold high office, access the SRP wallet, or hold strategic alliance assets. Our Brave Leader may condition probationary admittance to a corporation upon the fulfillment of traditional tithing and homage practices to the Brave Leader's satisfaction.
- Section 7: A corporation admitted on a probationary basis shall not be deemed a fully-fledged member corporation without the approval of at least % of the active CEOs presiding over the various member-corporations.
- Section 8: Although a probationary-corporation may be summarily dismissed at the pleasure of the Brave Leader, no member-corporation may be dismissed, exiled, or otherwise banished from the alliance without the assent of at least % of the CEOs of the remaining member-corporations.
- Section 9: Any member-corporation which is dismissed, exiled, or otherwise banished from the alliance shall be given no less than 7 days of safe passage, to evacuate their assets, so long as the evacuee acts in good faith and does not damage the peace. Any party who is exiled upon charges of heresy,

treachery, or treason, shall not be entitled to safe passage and all good common line-members shall make it their business to impede the traitors and heretics.

ARTICLE III - DIPLOMACY

Section 1: In times of peace, the Brave Leader shall not make any treaty with an unaffiliated entity, without the advice of the CEOs presiding over the various member-corporations, and the approval of at least ½ of the aforesaid.

Section 2: In times of war, secrecy being of the essence and the intel being blue, our Brave Leader and Fleet Marshall, independently or together, shall have the unilateral authority to enter into treaties with unaffiliated entities, but only for the purpose of prosecuting warfare and only for the duration of the conflict.

Section 3: No promise to reimburse an allied entity, for losses sustained in joint combat, shall be binding without the approval of the Communist Czar; and any non-approved promise for reimbursement shall be the sole responsibility of the promisor in his personal capacity.

ARTICLE IV - WARFARE

Section 1: Any holder of High Office or CEO presiding over a member-corporation may convene a council, composed of the same, to discuss the merits of deploying military assets for the purpose of achieving strategic objectives. Such motions for war shall be passed by a simple majority vote except that any council member shall cast only one vote, regardless as to whether they hold both High Office and/or preside as a qualifying CEO.

Section 2: No motion for war shall be voted upon unless a quorum of at least % of the presiding CEOs of member-corporations are called to council. No Call to quorum shall be effective unless given with at least 24 hours notice via Discord message and any decision reached during a council meeting in violation of this notice requirement shall be deemed null and void.

Section 3: The Fleet Marshall, being charged with achieving strategic objectives, shall be concerned with the manner, method, and means, of which stratagems and tactics are employed to prosecute warfare. He shall have authority over the nature, extent, and scope, of a subordinate FC's authority with regard to strategic operations.

Section 4: Any FC granted command of a strategic operation shall have unilateral authority over the manner, method, and means, for achieving the specific objective which is the subject of the strategic operation. No FC, acting in good faith, shall be personally liable for losses sustained during a strategic operation, unless the Fleet Marshall deems his actions to be grossly negligent, incompetent, and puke-like.

Section 5: From time to time, the holders of High Office and the FCs shall confer regarding the efficacy of alliance doctrines and determine modifications and new doctrines as necessary to prevent feeds and preserve the morale of the common line-member.

ARTICLE V - RECEPTION

- Section 1: All corporations in No Forks Given at the time of the ratification of this Constitution shall be deemed fully-fledged member-corporations entitled to all the privileges, protections, and immunities, set forth in this Constitution.
- Section 2: This Constitution may be modified only through the assent of at least 3/5 of the CEOs presiding over member-corporations.
- Section 3: No one shall interfere in the affairs of a corporation of which they are not a member, without first exhausting all diplomatic channels, and providing notice of any grievance, through the chain of command.
- Section 4: The various CEOs shall have jurisdiction over all disputes in which all interested parties are members of the same corporation.
- Section 5: All powers not specifically awarded or divested in this Constitution are expressly reserved to the common line-member and their leadership, under the terms of their respective bargains.

ARTICLE VI - LINE-MEMBERS' BILL OF RIGHTS

- Section 1: The common line-member, charged with the plight of farming sufficient capital to benefit from the SRP scheme, shall be entitled to freely mine all anomalies, without threat of taxation, over a resource that cannot be owned.
- Section 2: The common line-member's right to freely associate into gangs or fleets for the purpose of engaging in general warfare shall not be infringed upon without a clear and convincing showing that such conduct is in conflict with achieving a strategic alliance objective.
- Section 3: No line-member shall be required to attend any strategic operation, krabbing operation, fleet, or meeting, should the line-member have a professional or personal conflict. No line-member, against his will and without his consent, shall be required to study or otherwise concern himself with the History of Genesis.
- Section 4: Any member of No Forks Given, who sustains losses at the direction of an FC, in good faith, and for the purpose of achieving a strategic objective, shall be entitled to timely and fair payment from the alliance SRP wallet, regardless as to whether the loss is sustained on an alternate character, so long as the member's main character is a member of No Forks Given.

Section 5: The common line-member's freedom from oppressive Australians and Russians, whether wearing tracksuits in the colors of our brothers or under the banner of another, shall not be infringed upon.

Section 6: No line-member shall be adversely retaliated against, in any way, for reporting incidents which disturb the peace to the No Forks Given Diversity & Inclusion Office.

Section 7: Because the successful hunt of a target entitles him to the spoils, the common line-member's right to loot a kill that they are principally responsible for fragging shall not be infringed upon. No line-member shall be compelled to donate loot to any central wallet or fund, except that all loot acquired during strategic alliance operations shall be tendered to the Communist Czar for the good of all.

ARTICLE VII - RATIFICATION

Section 1: This Constitution must be ratified by at least % of the corporations within No Forks Given. Its terms and provisions become binding and enforceable upon execution by the final corporate representative required to achieve the % threshold.

Section 2: This Constitution may be ratified by the corporate representatives of No Forks Given by affixing their signatures and corporate affiliation to the below affirmation:

Understanding and knowing the contents of this Constitution of the Christian gaming alliance known as No Forks Given, I hereby bind myself, my corporation, and its line-members, to the edicts and dictates of this Constitution.

Signatories:

